

Eryn K. Stancell

670 142nd Avenue, Wayland, MI 49348

Phone: (616) 510-8943 Email: halloran.eryn16@yahoo.com

▪ U.S. Citizen: Yes

Job Objective: Registered Nurse

Job Announcement Number: - CBTB-11413842-22-LAP

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Dedicated and compassionate, Registered Nurse with 2 years of experience working on the Neurology Medical Surgical Unit with Pre-/Post-op patients. Proven ability to provide direct patient care in a fast-paced environment. Calm and level headed with the ability to handle difficult and high stress situations. Exceptional leadership qualities that generate a positive and motivated work environment. Proven ability to work in and communicate within a culturally diverse workplace. Ability to work independently or as a dedicated team member to complete all assigned tasks.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Tristar Centennial Medical Center *January 2022-June 2022*

Neurology Medical Surgical Unit

Nashville, Tennessee 37203

Supervisor, Jennifer Spurlock may contact (615) 479-6838

Registered Nurse (BSN) –36 Hrs. per Week

- Worked with multiple healthcare staff to create treatment plans, providing accountability for patients, and monitoring vital signs
- Administered medications and performed procedures including catheterization, tube feedings, applying and changing bandages, colostomy, taking blood, and assessing with ADLs
- Provided Pre/Post-Operation care while maintaining medication safety, IV therapies, wound care, and ADL assistance
- Provided patient and caregiver/family with education concerning the patient's plan of care, medications, activity restrictions, and disease prevention
- Assessed and coordinated discharge planning needs with patient, family, and healthcare providers
- Supplied accurate data entry into the EMR according to hospital policy and procedural standards; including but not limited to collected data, order entry, and patient tracking
- Influenced care outcomes by collaborating with members of the interdisciplinary team consisting of administrative staff, Physicians, Surgeons, and Charge Nurse
- Core elements of performance include knowledge and active participation in unit/program level quality improvement processes and initiatives as well as customer service programs
- Poised and articulate in communicating with people of varied educational levels and varied ethnic backgrounds
- Worked cooperatively as a member of a team in all assignments

- Made caring for the patient a priority while in the work setting and demonstrated customer service principles in all aspects of work
- Motivated to exceed professional work standards

Tristar Centennial Medical Center *January 2021-January 2022*

Neurology Medical Surgical Unit

Clarksville, Tennessee 37040

Supervisor, Jennifer Spurlock may contact (615) 479-6838

Nurse Extern – 20-30 Hrs. per Week

- Assisted Physicians, Surgeons, and Nurses In a multitude of patient procedures including, EKG's, Phlebotomy, splinting, CPR, defibrillation, Foley insertion, POC Testing, recording vital signs, and recognizing, reporting and assisting in resolution of life-threatening conditions
- Performed irrigation, cleaning, debridement, and bandaging of wounds
- Communicated patient care needs and outcomes of treatment modalities and interventions performed within scope of practice
- Applied knowledge of age specific needs for populations served, provided care accordingly
- Chaperoned/Assisted during patient examinations and treatments
- Interacted with patients to better understand issues to provide optimal customer service; helped patients with range of motion, walking, moving, transferred patients to/from beds and wheelchairs
- Provided compassionate and culturally competent service most notably through active listening and patient education, advocated for and ensured the safety, security, and prosperity of patients

Friendship Village Kalamazoo, *November 2017 – April 2019*

1400 N Drake Road

Kalamazoo, MI 49006

Caregiver- 20-30 Hrs. per Week

- Enhanced patient comfort by changing linens, rearranging pillows and providing cushions to relieve pressure on the legs and tailbone
- Assisted nurse with wound care according to best practices for improving circulation and decreasing the risk of infection
- Assisted nurse with Measuring and recording temperature, blood pressure, pulse and oxygen saturation level
- Listened to patients' concerns and report them to the nurse or social worker on duty
- Aided with bathing, eating and toileting

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Austin Peay State University Nursing Program *December 2019 – December 2021*
Clarksville, Tennessee
Nursing Student – 24 Hrs. per week

Psychiatric Clinical

Cumberland Hall Hospital - Hopkinsville, KY

- Observed/assessed client behaviors and provided therapeutic communication
- Assisted Nurse Preceptor in administering psychotropic medications while ensuring correct dosage, frequency, and accuracy

Medical Surgical Clinical

Northcrest Medical Center – Springfield, TN

- Provided direct patient care, IV therapy, medication administration, wound care, and therapeutic communication

Pediatric Clinical

Vanderbilt University Medical Center – Nashville, TN

- Provided nursing care to children ages, infancy to adolescence
- Provided direct patient care, medication administration, head-to-toe assessments, and involvement in plan of care

Labor and Delivery/Post-Partum Clinical

Tennova Healthcare – Clarksville, TN

- Provided nursing care for laboring moms to include hygiene care, medication administration, and IV placement
- Provided patient education on how to swaddle, feed, bathe, and change infant

Community Health volunteer for Covid vaccines- Clarksville, TN

- Administered Intramuscular vaccine injections
- Provided patient education on the COVID vaccine and potential side effects

EDUCATION

College- Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Austin Peay State University, Clarksville, TN,
Graduated, December 2021

Graduate – Wayland Union High School, Wayland, MI, **2016**

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Basic Life Support, American Heart Association, **2024**

Advanced Life Support, American Heart Association, **2024**

National Institutes of Health Stroke Scale (NIHSS), American Heart Association, **2022**